
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 - 6:30 PM 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 

  
      
 1. Call to order 

 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 

 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of September 6, 2022. 

 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $179,367.37.  Checks 162633 to 162694.  Note 
any voided checks. 

 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 

 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 

 1.  MSU CLOSUP Sept 2022 Survey Results 

 2.  Mqt Co Road Comm-2022 Contractor Costs and Staff Info 

 3.  2021 Test Results of West Nile Virus in Ruffed Grouse 

 4.  MDOT Ishpeming TSC 2023 Construction Map 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 

 A.  Staff Reports 

 1.  Fire Department August 2022 Report 

 2.  Planning Report - MNRTF Acquisition Grant Application Presentation 
Update 

 3.  Public Works Report 

 4.  Assessor's Report 

Page 1 of 47

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 5.  Attorney Report 

 B.  Update on Downtown Development Authority 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 

 A.  Consider Zoning Map Amendment Featuring Split-Lot Zoning 

 B.  Consider scheduling Work Session to discuss the Northwest Marquette Road 
Network Connectivity Feasibility Study 

 C.  Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township 

 D.  Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township DDA 

 E.  Consider MTA 2022-23 Policy Platform for 10/4/22 Discussion 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 

 A.  Board - Committee Updates 

 1.  Planning Commission 

 2.  Recreation Committee 

 3.  Events Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 

 A.  Announcements 

 B.  Manager’s Report 

 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 

 D.  Items for Future Agenda  

 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is October 4, 2022 at 6:30PM. 

Page 2 of 47



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:32PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works (Zoom)

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Lynn Swadley, 135 Hidden Springs Dr., would like to reserve time to comment on Agenda Item 8.B. 
Consider Support of Forestville Connector Road.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2022

Bills Payable in the amount of $98,699.45. Checks 162576 to 162632.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 47



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Peter White Public Library Board Work Session Minutes of July 27, 2022, and Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes of Tuesday, August 9, 2022.

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - March 2022 through July 2022

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Spotted Lanternfly Found in Pontiac

STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION NOTICE OF 
SECOND HEARING FOR THE GAS CUSTOMERS OF SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY CASE 
NO. U-21070

Financial

August 2022 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
Clerk Ritari, added to the Agenda under 8.D. Consider Hiring Probationary Firefighter.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :

Page 4 of 47



3

Supervisor Durant, commented about the Candidate Forum that was recently held here and about the Tax 
Tribunal in regards to the Candidates. Also, commented about possible dates to meet with the planning 
commission.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Vandal-proofing Options for Warming House at Lions Field
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

Various Board Discussion about the situation at the Lions Field in regards to vandalism.

MOTION:  To authorize staff to proceed with option 2 (cold rolled steel wall sheeting) for an 
estimated project cost of $27,184.59 to be covered by the existing Recreation Millage revenues.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)
                                                                                   

Consider Support of Forestville Connector Road
Lynn Swadley, 135 Hidden Springs Dr.,is not in support of the Forestville Connector Road and stated the 
various reasons why.

David Pesola, 135 Forestville Rd., is not in support of the Forestville Connector Road either.

Steve Sanderson, 350 Brickyard Rd, is not in support of the Forestville Connector Road either. 

After hearing all the comments from the residents in the affected area, the Township Board felt they 
didn't have enough information to make a decision at this time.

Consider moving the Township Board Meetings to the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays in 2023.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

Consensus from the Township Board is that they would like to try Wednesday meetings for 2023.

Consider Hiring Probationary Firefighter
(Background from Supervisor Durant/Chief Shanahan)

MOTION:  To approve the hiring of Hayden Jackson as probationary paid on-call Firefighter for 
Marquette Township.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 5 of 47



4

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, was absent from last Planning Commission Meeting.

Roads Committee 
Trustee LaRue, gave a brief report from the Roads Committee Meeting.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, next event is the Christmas Tree Lighting on November 22, 2022 at the Westwood Mall 
Parking Lot.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some election information about the upcoming election in November.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Planner McCarthy could do the MNRTF Presentation for the Board from the meeting he attended.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Everson, wanted to know if we got the letter sent out for Officer McKee, and if Sheriff Zyburt 
got back to her in regards to one of his questions.

Page 6 of 47



5

Treasurer Johnson, reminded everyone that Summer Taxes are due on close of business on September 14, 
otherwise penalties will start accruing.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:22PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 47



Page 8 of 47



Page 9 of 47



Page 10 of 47



Page 11 of 47



Page 12 of 47



Page 13 of 47



Page 14 of 47



Page 15 of 47



Page 16 of 47



Page 17 of 47



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Melotti, Julie (DNR) <MelottiJ@michigan.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 13, 2022, 3:26 PM
Subject: Results of WNV Ruffed Grouse Study
To: Melotti, Julie (DNR) <MelottiJ@michigan.gov>

Good afternoon,

Below you will find the final summary of the West Nile virus ruffed grouse study. Over the three-season 
sampling period, we sampled 736 grouse!!! We really appreciate all the effort on behalf of our grouse 
hunters. We would never have been able to accomplish this without your assistance. If you submitted 
grouse for the 2021 study, results on your birds will be emailed soon.

Overall, 11% of the grouse sampled had antibodies consistent with WNV exposure. This is consistent 
with seroprevalence in other states. West Nile virus was isolated from heart samples from five (<1%) 
grouse, indicating that few birds exposed to West Nile virus developed an active infection.

Interestingly, during the 2021 season, Eastern equine encephalitis (EEE) was isolated in heart tissue from 
11 grouse submitted as part of this study. These findings were important and represented the first 
known cases of EEE in some geographic locations. We do not know a lot about EEE in ruffed grouse but 
are certainly interested in learning more down the road.

Although we are not organizing an official study this year, please continue to be on the lookout for 
grouse that appear sick before harvest or that are thin upon harvest. We would like to continue to 
examine these birds and submit tissues for both WNV and EEE testing. 

Both WNV and EEE are mosquito borne viruses that can be transmitted to humans. Please be sure to 
protect yourselves from biting insects while out hunting this fall. 

Page 18 of 47

mailto:MelottiJ@michigan.gov
mailto:MelottiJ@michigan.gov


Date: Tue, Sep 13, 2022, 3:26 PM
Subject: Results of WNV Ruffed Grouse Study

2018 Season
Total Samples: 213
 28 (13%) positive for antibodies consistent with WNV exposure
   9 (4%) confirmed WNV exposure
 19 (19%) likely WNV exposure

 4 (<2%) positive for the virus
2019 Season

Total Samples: 281
 20 (7%) positive for antibodies consistent with WNV exposure
   7 (2%) confirmed WNV exposure
 13 (5%) likely WNV exposure
 1 (<1%) positive for the virus

2021 Season
Total Samples: 242
 33 (14%) positive for antibodies consistent with WNV exposure
   1 (<0.5%) confirmed WNV exposure
 32 (13%) likely WNV exposure
 0 positive for the virus
 11 (5%) positive for EEE virus

 I hope you your furry friends all have a wonderful and successful grouse season! 

  Julie Melotti (she/her/hers)

Acting Wildlife Biologist/Pathologist

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

Wildlife Division
(517) 336-5042 

Michigan.gov/Wildlife 

 

Page 19 of 47

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.michigan.gov_wildlife&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=8DepBRP05WELzxD3gt2w_kHOB15ZNTAj4auRMZo3ICY&s=zm4xPMtyH-vsmj7Lbc45r-IhUlQTvl5tKM0-uOLMBiw&e=


BARAGA

KEWEENAW

MARQUETTE

MCFARLAND

GWINN

MICHIGAMME

NEGAUNEE

ISHPEMING

MARQUETTE

95

28

41

35

35

28

94

COVINGTON

BARAGA

L'ANSE

ALBERTA

LAKES

TWIN

CALUMET

HANCOCK

HOUGHTON

PHOENIX

RIVER

EAGLE

HARBOR

EAGLE

HARBOR

COPPER

141

41

38

28

26

41

41

41

26

26

26

203

K
E

W
E

E
N

A
W
 

B
A

Y

NISULA

HOUGHTON

94

28

553

   64

   

   

   

  

ONTONAGON

ONTONAGON

64

28

CREEK

TROUT

45

38

45

26

64

45

64

28

107

PINE

WHITE

BERGLAND

LAKE

WITCH

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

$4,749,000

12/02/22 LETTING

ROUNDABOUT

US-41 AT LAKESHORE DRIVE

2023 R&R (52041-201941)

$3,707,604

11/04/22 LETTING

RECONSTRUCT WITH WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER

M-35 S-CURVES TO E. BRANCH OF ESC RIVER

2023 R&R (52032-204069)

$5,734,233

09/02/22 LETTING

EAST OF HERITAGE TO WEST OF POND RD

HMA OVERLAY WITH CROSSOVER CHANGES FROM

US-41 BRICKYARD RD TO IROQUIS DRIVE 

2023 R&R/SAFETY (52042-201201, 201944)

$6,610,000

12/02/22 LETTING

1600' WEST OF PLANK RD

HMA OVERLAY, CULVERT REPLACEMENT

US-45 BALTIMORE RIVER TO M-26

M-26, M-38, FIRESTEEL RD TO TWIN LAKES

2023 NFRP (66051, 66032, 66042, 31011-208494, 211073, 212878)

ISHPEMING TSC

Michigan Department of Transportation

2023

 

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

DRAFT
09-13-2022

$1,199,665

11/04/2022 LETTING

M-69 OVER PAINT RIVER (B01)

US-45 OVER ONTONAGON RIVER (B02)

M-64 OVER MINERAL RIVER (B02)

2023 BRIDGE (66012, 66032, 36023-211554)

$2,157,377

01/06/23 LETTING

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

M-26 OVER SILVER RIVER

2023 BRIDGE (42021-213914)

$2,788,168

12/02/22 LETTING

ELEVATOR REPLACEMENTS

PORTAGE LAKE LIFT BRIDGE

2023 BRDG (31012-212199)

$1,150,000

01/06/23 LETTING

OVERHEIGHT VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM

PORTAGE LAKE LIFT BRIDGE

2023 BRDG (31012-204761)

N

Page 20 of 47



Page 21 of 47



Page 22 of 47



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date:  September 15, 2022 
Regarding: September 2022 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

596-Solid Waste

As part of recycling cart grant we were required to compile one year’s worth of information. The data has 
shown that Marquette Township’s average recycling rate has increased while the overall volume of material 
going to the landfill has decreased. From this standpoint the program has been a success. We will continue to 
monitor data as it comes in to see if any improvements can be made. I have included the summary report that 
was sent to the Recycling Partnership.

590 Wastewater

Solicitation for bids regarding our Center Street Lift Station has been published. Bid opening will be on 
September 19th. By the time of this meeting, we should know the low bidder is.

Routine grinder replacement and repairs has been ongoing.

591- Water

Rob and Chad made repairs to the chemical feed system at the wellhouse. This was due to a leak in the 
sodium hypochlorite system. A new backup pump was ordered. Upon placing the order, it was discovered this 
was the last one in stock. Due to supply chain issues we have been proactive about ordering parts that will be 
needed in the future.

Staff has continued to perform the state mandated water service line survey. We have been getting 2-3 done 
per day.

We are currently prepping for a valve replacement at the intersection of Ontario and Norwood. 

Building and Grounds

Crack sealing of Township parking lots was completed last week. This will help preserve the asphalt, 
especially from the freeze/thaw cycles that we experience here in the UP.

All of the irrigation components for Lions Field have been ordered and received. By ordering the material and 
installing ourselves, we are saving the Township a significant amount of money.

Andy is busy installing new windows at the Public Works Facility. The old windows were extremely 
inefficient. By looking at ways to save energy, we are hoping to 

Page 23 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

1

Date: 9-9-2022

Grant Project Manager and Key Staff:

Leonard Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
Jon Kangas, Township Manager

Description of Project:

Marquette Township investigated, applied for and was awarded grants for recycling carts 
in 2020. The final grant agreement was signed in late 2020 for an anticipated recycling 
start date in early 2021. 

Quotes for carts were developed by Cascade Engineering in late 2020 and an official 
order was placed by Marquette Township in February of 2021. During this time regularly 
scheduled meetings were continued with project team members and partners with the 
focus on developing plans for distribution of education and outreach materials and actual 
cart delivery. “Carts are Coming” info cards were mailed out to customers in early April 
of 2021. Marquette Township also shared an electronic copy of these cards on both its 
website and Facebook page. A press release was generated and released in April of 2021 
to local media.

A plan was developed with Ishpeming Township, Cascade Cart Solutions and Marquette 
Township for joint delivery and distribution of recycling carts in late April of 2021.
On April 26, 2021 Cascade Cart Solutions started the process of delivering carts 
throughout Marquette Township. Final delivery was on April 28, 2021. 1422 carts in total 
were delivered. Actual recyclable collection was started the first week of May of 2021.

Impact of Community Participation:

Looking at the data collected from between May of 2020 and May of 2022, there is a 
noticeable increase of recyclable material following the implementation of our cart 
program. Prior to carts being delivered Marquette Township collected 239.8 Tons of 
recyclable items from May 2020 to May 2021. This translated to 336 pounds per 
household for that year. Post cart delivery these figures increased to 319.2 Tons total with 
an average of 448 pounds per household between May 2021 and May 2022. 

Page 24 of 47



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

2

Impact on Materials Quality: 

While we do not have any hard data on the material quality after the implementation of 
this program, anecdotal evidence from visual observation and from talking with our 
contracted hauler has led us to believe that quality of the materials has been high. We 
have also had very few reports of contaminated loads being encountered.

Education and Outreach Feedback:

As part of the program Marquette Township delivered “Carts are Coming” informational 
cards to each one of our garbage customers. We also posted relevant information on our 
social media accounts as well as putting on our monthly utility bills. There were also 
press releases through local media companies. This education was instrumental to the 
implementation of our program. To date we have encountered very few problems with 
our recyclable program.

Working with The Recycling Partnership:

Working with the Partnership has been straightforward and seamless. Our representative 
made the process easy to understand and kept us on track. For busy municipalities 
juggling a multitude of issues this is important for a successful program implementation.

Evaluation of Project Success:

The above mentioned data speaks for itself. The increased level of recycling in our 
community is great for the longevity of our local landfill which ultimately saves money 
for our local community.

Lessons Learned and Planned Improvements:

The program as it is currently run seems to be working well. However, we are 
encouraging customers to only put out bins when more than half full. Minimally filled 
carts can cause unnecessary stops thus extending collection times. This can translate into 
more costs being passed onto our garbage customers.

Page 25 of 47



Page 26 of 47



Page 27 of 47



Page 28 of 47



Page 29 of 47



Page 30 of 47



Page 31 of 47



Page 32 of 47



Page 33 of 47



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 20, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: To amend the zoning map on a parcel of 

property that features split-lot zoning. 
Currently, the parcel features both 
Development District (DD) and General 
Business (GB) zoning. Amendment would 
convert the split zoning to all General 
Business (GB) district zoning to assist in the 
reuse of the former U.S. Fish & Wildlife 
property. Parcel ID# 52-08-017-018-20.  

Presented by: Jason McCarthy, Planning & Zoning 
Administrator  

 
 
Background: 
The Planning & Zoning Department has received Special Use Permit applications from 
Ottowa Innovations Processing, LLC (Higher Love Cannabis Company) to conduct 
proposed Adult Use (Recreational) and Medical Marijuana Processor land uses on the 
subject property. As this lot features split-lot zoning the zoning ordinance requires that 
these land use types be conducted in the General Business (GB) zoning district. 
 
On Wednesday, August 10, 2022, the Planning Commission unanimously approved the 
proposed zoning map amendment and recommended that the Township Board also 
approve the proposed zoning map amendment. 
 
Public Hearing(s) for the proposed land uses were held on Wednesday, August 10??, 
2022 at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Attachments: 1. PC 081022 
  
Cost: $ $ 0.00 
  
Budget Account: - 0 -  
   
Recommended motion: 
To amend the Marquette Township Zoning Map in order to convert the zoning 
designation of parcel ID #52-08-017-018-20 to all General Business (GB) district (by 
majority vote).  

Page 34 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 35 of 47



Page 36 of 47



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 20, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Consider scheduling Work Session to 

discuss Northwest Marquette Road Network 
Connectivity Feasibility Study.  

Presented by: Supervisor Durant  
 

 
Background: 
Township Board along with the County Road Commission can discuss the Northwest 
Marquette Road Network Connectivity Feasibility Study.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Schedule a work session for the purpose of discussing the Northwest Marquette Road 
Network Connectivity Feasibility Study.  

Page 37 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 20, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - 

Township  
Presented by: Clerk Ritari  

 
 
Background: 
This is the Tax Rate Request for the Township that needs to be filed with the County by 
September 30, 2022.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township 
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the 2022 Tax Rate Request for Marquette Township. (Roll Call Vote)  

Page 38 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Michigan Department of Treasury 
614 (Rev. 02-22) 

2022 Tax Rate Request {This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2022) 
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies 

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2022 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-23-2022 
MARQUETTE 288,032,209 

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s) 
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s) 
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk 

L-4029 

Carefully read the instructions on page 2. 

Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2022 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified AgricuUural, Qualified Forest, Industrial 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. 

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been 
authorized for levy on the 2022 tax roll 

(4) (5) .. (7) (B) 
Original 2021 Millage Rate (6) 2022 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12) 
Millage Permanently 2022 Current Rate Permanently in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration 

(2) (3) Authorized by Reduced by MCL Year "Headlee" Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of 
(1) Purpose of Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to Requested to be Millage 

Source Millage Election Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy* be Levied July 1 Levied Dec. 1 Authorized 

ALLOCATE OPERATING 6/2008 5.0000 4.8078 1.0000 4.8078 1.0000 4.8078 4.8078 N/A 

VOTED ROADS 10/2010 1.5000 1.4702 1.0000 1.4702 1.0000 1.4702 1.4702 2029 

VOTED FIRE EQ 11/2018 0.6000 0.5880 1.0000 0.5880 1.0000 0.5880 0.5880 2023 

VOTED POLICE 11/2018 0.4000 0.3920 1.0000 0.3920 1.0000 0.3920 0.3920 2023 

VOTED LIBRARY 11/2020 0.8915 0.8880 1.0000 0.8880 1.0000 0.8880 0.8880 2022 

FIREACT33 FIRE 11/1993 2.8000 2.8000 2.8000 1.0000 2.8000 2.8000 N/A 

VOTED REC 11/2020 0.5000 0.4980 1.0000 0.4980 1.0000 0.4980 0.4980 2022 

Prepared by I Telephone Number I Title of Preparer Date q DULCEE RANTA (906) 228-6220 TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR 13 ~o~;l.. 
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named 8bove, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Local School District Use Only. Complete if requesting 
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of2022 for 
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, instructions on completing this section. 

380.1211(3). Total School District Op

D Clerk I SignatU<e IP,int Name !Date 

I 

Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp 
Rate and NH Oper ONLY) D Secretary For Principal Residence, Qualified 

0 Chairperson I Signature IP,intName !Date 

I 

Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial 
Personal 

0 President For Commercial Personal 
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not 

For all Other larger than the rate in column 9. 

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column {5). 

I 

Page 39 of 47

RRitari
Typewritten Text
x

RRitari_1
Typewritten Text
x

RRitari_2
Typewritten Text
Randy J. Ritari - Township Clerk

RRitari_3
Typewritten Text
Lyn J. Durant - Township Supervisor

RRitari_4
Typewritten Text

RRitari_5
Typewritten Text

RRitari_6
Typewritten Text



Instructions For Completing 
Form 614 (L-4029) 2022 Tax Rate Request, 

Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners 
These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e 
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and 
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and 
211.37 (apportionment). 
Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage. 
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations 
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act 
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial 
Facilities Tax Roll. 
Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating, 
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement 
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district 
must separately list operating millages by whether they are 
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or 
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State 
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022 for more explanation.) 
A local school district may use the following abbreviations 
when completing Column 2: "Operating ALL" and "Operating 
NON-HOME". "Operating ALL" is short for "Operating millage 
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district" such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Mill ages 
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. "Operating 
NON-HOME" is short for "Operating millage to be levied on 
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE, 
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND 
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district" such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage. 
Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year 
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter 
approval. 
Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate, 
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979, 
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt 
service rate, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.) 
Column 5: 2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL 211.34d ("Headlee") Rollback. Starting with taxes 
levied in 1994, the "Headlee" rollback permanently reduces 
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The 
2021 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of 
the 2021 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by 
the voters after April 30, 2021, enter the millage approved 
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter "NA" signifying 
"not applicable." 
Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction. 
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county 
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166 
(L-4034), 2022 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations 
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded 
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction 
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2022 and future years. 
This prevents any increase or "roll up" of millage rates. Use 

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April30, 
2022. For debt service or special assessments not subject 
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000. 
Column 7: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced 
by MCL 211.34d ("Headlee") Rollback. The number in 
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on 
this 2022 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN 
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, 
Supplemented by Letter of 61712000.) For debt service or 
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction 
fraction, enter "NA" signifying "not applicable." 
Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction 
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the 
millage rollback fraction for 2022 for each millage which 
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction 
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for 
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies. 
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in 
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form 
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR 
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV 
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in 
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax 
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022. For townships and cities, 
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on 
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE 
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section 
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000. 
Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply 
column 7 (2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback 
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See 
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of 
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from 
Column 4. 
Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be 
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local 
government provided that the rate does not exceed the 
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate 
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be 
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have 
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission 
Bulletin 2 of 2022. A LOCAL School District which levies 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a 
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL 
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated 
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection 
date of certain county taxes. 
Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month 
and year on which the millage will expire. 

Page 40 of 47



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 20, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - 

Township DDA  
Presented by: Clerk Ritari  

 
 
Background: 
This is the Tax Rate Request for the Township DDA that needs to be filed with the 
County by September 30, 2022.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township DDA 
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the 2022 Tax Rate Request for Marquette Township DDA. (Roll Call Vote)  

Page 41 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Michigan Department of Treasury 
614 (Rev. 02-22) 

2022 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2022) 
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies 

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2022 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-23-2022 
MARQUETTE 288,032,209 

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s) 
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s) 
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk 

L-4029 

Carefully read the instructions on page 2. 

Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2022 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP DDA 
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. 

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been 
authorized for levy on the 2022 tax roll. 

(4) (5) .. (7) (8) 
Original 2021 Millage Rate (6) 2022 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12) 
Millage Permanently 2022 Current Rate Permanently in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration 

(2) (3) Authorized by Reduced by MCL Year "Headlee" Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of 
(1) Purpose of Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to Requested to be Millage 

Source Millage Election Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy* be Levied July 1 Levied Dec. 1 Authorized 

ALLOCATE OPERATING 0.5000 0.5000 1.0000 0.5000 1.0000 0.5000 0.5000 2023 

Prepared by l Telephone Number I Title of Preparer Date 

C\ d.o~ d-. DULCEE RANTA (906) 228-6220 TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR I~ 
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Local School District Use On\ Complete if requesting 
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if millage to be levied. See STC ulletin 2 of 2022 for 
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, instructions on completing this section. 

380.1211(3). Total School District Operating 

D Clerk I s;gnatU<e I Print Name !Date 

I 

Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp 
Rate and NH Oper ONLY) 

0 Secretary For Principal Residence, Qualified 

0 Chairperson I s;gnatU<e IPr;nt Name !Date 

I 

Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial 
Personal 

0 President For Commercial Personal 
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not 

For all Other larger than the rate in column 9. 

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5). 

Page 42 of 47

RRitari_7
Typewritten Text
Randy J. Ritari - Township Clerk

RRitari_8
Typewritten Text

RRitari_9
Typewritten Text
Lyn J. Durant - Township Supervisor

RRitari_10
Typewritten Text

RRitari_11
Typewritten Text

RRitari_12
Typewritten Text
x

RRitari_13
Typewritten Text
x

RRitari_14
Typewritten Text



Instructions For Completing 
Form 614 (L-4029) 2022 Tax Rate Request, 

Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners 

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e 
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and 
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and 
211.37 (apportionment). 
Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage. 
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations 
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act 
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial 
Facilities Tax Roll. 
Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating, 
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement 
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district 
must separately list operating mill ages by whether they are 
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or 
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State 
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022 for more explanation.) 
A local school district may use the following abbreviations 
when completing Column 2: "Operating ALL" and "Operating 
NON-HOME". "Operating ALL" is shortfor"Operating millage 
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district" such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages 
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. "Operating 
NON-HOME" is short for "Operating millage to be levied on 
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE, 
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND 
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district" such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage. 
Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year 
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter 
approval. 
Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate, 
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979, 
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt 
service rate, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.) 
Column 5: 2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL 211.34d ("Headlee") Rollback. Starting with taxes 
levied in 1994, the "Headlee" rollback permanently reduces 
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The 
2021 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of 
the 2021 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by 
the voters after April 30, 2021, enter the millage approved 
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter "NA" signifying 
"not applicable." 
Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction. 
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county 
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166 
(L-4034 ), 2022 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations 
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded 
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction 
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2022 and future years. 
This prevents any increase or "roll up" of millage rates. Use 

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30, 
2022. For debt service or special assessments not subject 
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000. 
Column 7: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced 
by MCL 211.34d ("Headlee") Rollback. The number in 
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on 
this 2022 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN 
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, 
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or 
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction 
fraction, enter "NA" signifying "not applicable." 
Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction 
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the 
millage rollback fraction for 2022 for each millage which 
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction 
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for 
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies. 
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in 
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form 
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR 
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV 
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in 
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax 
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022. For townships and cities, 
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on 
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE 
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section 
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000. 
Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply 
column 7 (2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback 
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See 
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of 
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from 
Column 4. 
Column 1 0/Column 11: Millage Requested to be 
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local 
government provided that the rate does not exceed the 
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate 
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be 
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have 
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission 
Bulletin 2 of 2022. A LOCAL School District which levies 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a 
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL 
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated 
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection 
date of certain county taxes. 
Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month 
and year on which the millage will expire. 

Page 43 of 47



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 20, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: Consider MTA 2022-23 Policy Platform for 

10/4/22 Discussion  
Presented by: Supervisor Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Supervisor will provide the Background  
 
Attachments: 1. MTA 2022-23 Policy Platform 
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Informational for the next meeting.  

Page 44 of 47

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 45 of 47



Page 46 of 47



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  September 15, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for September 20, 2022 
 

Parking Lot Crack Sealing 
Our asphalt parking lots require similar preventive maintenance treatments as our local roads.  If 
you have been paying attention, the parking lots at all three of our primary facilities (Township 
Hall, Fire Hall, DPW) have all started showing their age.  Our Building and Grounds crew was 
able to acquire the services of a local crack sealing company to seal our parking lot cracks.  This 
work was estimated and authorized late this past spring, and they have finally fit us into their very 
busy schedule.  By the end of this week, we anticipate all cracks in our parking lots to be sealed. 
 
The next round of pavement maintenance for these parking lots will be seal coating.  As we 
prepare the budget for next year, we will determine if this will be a funding request or not, based 
on available funding.  As this is a maintenance item, it is not considered a CIP project, but the 
expense may be large enough to capitalize.  The request would either be in operations or capital 
expenditures, depending on the investment value.  We will provide more information in the 
coming weeks. 
 
DDA 
At a Special Meeting this week, the DDA scheduled Open Houses for October 20th at three 
different times: 3:00 pm, 5:00 pm and 7:00 pm.  The purpose of these Open Houses will be to 
share their project plans with DDA property owners.  We will do our best to notify as many 
owners as possible by issuing a press release to all of the area media outlets. 
 
As a result of the timing of these Open Houses, the October Regular (quarterly) Meeting was 
rescheduled from October 11th to October 25th.  This allows the DDA to discuss feedback from 
the Open Houses while it is still fresh.  We hope there will be heavy doses of public participation 
at all three sessions. 
 
Lions Field Tri-party Agreement 
We’ve had some growing pains with the new Lions Field agreement and we anticipate those 
pains will lead to proposed changes for one or more of the parties involved.  Conversations are 
preliminary at this time, but I wanted to let everyone know that we may receive a request to 
amend the agreement, or possibly a request to negate the agreement by one or more of the user 
groups.  As of today, no improvements have occurred at the field, but that is primarily a result of 
the late winter we had.  Stay tuned for more information on this matter. 

Page 47 of 47


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of September 6
	September 6, 2022 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $179,367.37.  Check
	9-20-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MSU CLOSUP Sept 2022 Survey Results
	MSU CLOSUP Sept 2022

	2. Mqt Co Road Comm-2022 Contractor Costs and Staff I
	2022 Contractor Costs-RC staff

	3. 2021 Test Results of West Nile Virus in Ruffed Gro
	Grouse-WNV 9-14-22

	4. MDOT Ishpeming TSC 2023 Construction Map
	2023 MCRC Construction Map



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department August 2022 Report
	August Fire Department Report

	2. Planning Report - MNRTF Acquisition Grant Applicat
	3. Public Works Report
	September 2022 Department Report
	Recycling Partnership Final Report

	4. Assessor's Report
	september 2022 report

	5. Attorney Report

	B. Update on Downtown Development Authority

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Zoning Map Amendment Featuring Split-Lot 
	Board Action Item
	PC 081022

	B. Consider scheduling Work Session to discuss the No
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township
	Board Action Item
	2022 Tax Rate Request - Township

	D. Consider 2022 Tax Rate Request - Township DDA
	Board Action Item
	2022 Tax Rate Request - Township DDA

	E. Consider MTA 2022-23 Policy Platform for 10/4/22 D
	Board Action Item
	MTA 2022-23 Policy Platform


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	09.20.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment



